NHE000237-0001

Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

From: | w P
Sent: 02 April 2002 08:37
To: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director \9 ll,t. ’O 2

Subject: RE: Annual Service Contracts Review

Good idea. I'm not sure if Peter ever approached the practice recently. | thought there was something in the PHCT Clinical
Govermnance minutes about this. Have you seen the minutes of the last meeting at Fareham Reach 7?

lan
—--Original Message——
From: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director
Sent 28 March 2002 12:16
To: lan Piper - Chief Executive F&G

Subject: FW: Annual Service Contracts Review

In the light of CHI not sure if we need to do something re more robust quality standards? Hf so can | talk to lan re the
best way to approach?

FIONA

—-Original Message-—-

From: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

Sent: 28 March 2002 12:14

To: 'Chris Donohoe - Medical Personnel Manager'

Subject: RE: Annual Service Contracts Review

- The Bellenger and Knapman ones are mine. | will just check re the Knapman one but as far as | am aware the
Belienger one is ok as it stands.

FIONA

—O0riginal Message——

From: Chris Donchoe - Medical Personnel Manager

Sent: 27 March 2002 12:09

To: Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager; Diane Wilson - General Manager; Neil Stubbs - Divisional General Manager; Lesley
Humphrey - Quality Manager; 'Fiona Cameron’

Subject: FW: Annual Service Contracts Review

Please kindly confirm which of the practice contracts listed below you are responsible for and whether the
contract arrangements are satisfactory and that you wish to renew the contracts for another year. | will then
prepare the extension to contracts reflecting the 3.6% headiine increase for you to sign. 1 look forward to hearing
from you. Regards Chris

——Onglnal Message—
Denise Farmer - Senior Personnel Manager
Sem: 27 March 2002 10:54
To: ‘Chris Donohoe - Medical Personnel Manager'; 'Amanda Smith - Senior Personnel Manager', 'Jane Parvin - Senior Personnel
Manager’
'Rebecca Kopecek - Senior Personnel Manager'; 'Peter King - Personnel Director’
Subgect: RE: Annual Service Contracts Review

thanks Chris, [ think this might need a bit of unravelling.
Paula is no longer responsible for rembrandt as that is the city
she would be responsible for Caims as thats east Hants

some of the others cover areas that are more than one pct now e.g. Grocott includes F/G and East Hants areas
and Neal covers services that are F/G and East Hants! It may be that each service will need to sign their own off
but you probably need to contact Alistair Macnaughton, Lesley Humphreys/Fiona Cameron and Dianne Wiison/
Neil Stubbs and ask them how they want to pick it up in future

1
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Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

From:

Sent: 28 March 2002 12:16

To: lan Piper - Chief Executive F&G
Subject: FW: Annual Service Contracts Review

in the light of CHI not sure if we need to do something re more robust quality standards? If so can | talk to lan re the best

way to approach?

FIONA

—-Original Message—— )

From: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

Sent: 28 March 2002 12:14

TJo: 'Chris Donchoe - Medical Personnel Manager'

Subject: RE: Annual Service Contracts Review

The Bellenger and Knapman ones are mine. | will just check re the Knapman one but as far as | am aware the Bellenger
one is ok as it stands.

FIONA

——0Original Message-—

From: Chris Donohoe - Medical Personnel Manager

Sent 27 March 2002 12:08

To: Alistair MacNaughton - General Manager; Diane Wilson - General Manager; Neil Stubbs - Divisional General Manager; Lesley

Humphrey - Quality Manager; 'Fiona Cameron’
Subject: FW: Annual Service Contracts Review

Piease kindly confirm which of the practice contracts listed below you are responsible for and whether the contract
arrangements are satisfactory and that you wish to renew the contracts for another year. | will then prepare the
extension to contracts reflecting the 3.6% headline increase for you to sign. | look forward to hearing from you.
Regards Chris

—Qrigina!l Message——
From: Denise Farmer - Senior Personnel Manager

Sent 27 March 2002 10:54 ’

To: ‘Chris Donohoe - Medical Personnel Manager'; 'Amanda Smith - Senior Personnel Manager'; 'Jane Parvin - Senior Personnel
Manager .

Cc: ‘Rebecca Kopecek - Senior Personnel Manager’; 'Peter King - Personnel Director’

Subject: RE: Annual Service Contracts Review

thanks Chris, | think this might need a bit of unravelling.
Paula is no longer responsibie for rembrandt as that is the city
she would be responsible for Caims as thats east Hants

some of the others cover areas that are more than one pct now e.g. Grocott includes F/G and East Hants areas and
Neal covers services that are F/G and East Hants! It may be that each service will need to sign their own off but you
probably need to contact Alistair Macnaughton, Lesley Humphreys/Fiona Cameron and Dianne Wiison/ Neil Stubbs
and ask them how they want to pick it up in future

thanks :

Denise

—-QOriginal Message——
From: Chris Donochoe - Medical Personnel Manager
Sent: 27 March 2002 09:39
To: Amanda Smith - Senior Personnel Manager; Jane Parvin - Senior Personnel Manager; Farmer Denise (5FD) East Hants PCT
Cc: Rebecca Kopecek - Senior Personnel Manager; Peter King - Personnel Director
Subject: FW: Annual Service Contracts Review
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